

RE: TP folder

From: "Astill, Michelle (CAB)" <michelle.astill@ontario.ca>
To: "Scott, Adrienne (CAB)" <adrienne.scott@ontario.ca>, "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <rhonda.mcmichael@ontario.ca>, "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 18 Apr 2018 19:15:13 -0400
Attachments: Draft Agenda_Apr 19 Meeting.docx (20.9 kB); Draft chart (v13).docx (44.75 kB)

Hi,

Further to my earlier email today, attached is a proposed agenda for our planning meeting tomorrow, as well as the latest draft chart with proposed updates in tracked changes for consideration (e.g. to reflect NDP platform and a few other updates/edits).

Happy to discuss further tomorrow / make further updates, etc.

I will bring copies to our meeting tomorrow.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Astill

Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

From: Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Sent: April 18, 2018 11:36 AM
To: Scott, Adrienne (CAB); McMichael, Rhonda (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: RE: TP folder

Thanks Adrienne.

We are meeting tomorrow. I am working on an agenda I will send out later, along with proposed updates to the chart to reflect the NDP platform.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Astill

Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

From: Scott, Adrienne (CAB)
Sent: April 18, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Astill, Michelle (CAB); McMichael, Rhonda (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: RE: TP folder

Thanks Michelle! I think we're meeting tomorrow right? Can we talk about updating chart as per NDP platform?

Thanks!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Astill, Michelle (CAB) <Michelle.Astill@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Apr 18, 2018, 11:32 AM
To: McMichael, Rhonda (CAB) <Rhonda.McMichael@ontario.ca>, Scott, Adrienne (CAB) <Adrienne.Scott@ontario.ca>, Madhany, Shamira (CAB) <Shamira.Madhany3@ontario.ca>, Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: TP folder

Hi,

Further to the email I sent below last week, we have created a new folder on the G drive for us to save/access files re: shadow teams and sector overviews that the 5 of us have access to.

The folder is:
G:\TP 18 Policy

I have created sub-folders for:

- Sector Overviews (I still have to update with sub-folders)
- Shadow Teams (I have included sub-folders for the chart we have been working on, ToR, and party information including candidate information).
- Planning Meetings (for agenda/materials for our weekly meetings)

Let me know if you have any issues accessing the folder.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Astill
Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

From: Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Sent: April 13, 2018 2:03 PM
To: Marshall, Len (CAB)
Cc: McMichael, Rhonda (CAB); Scott, Adrienne (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: TP folder

Hi Len,

Rhonda asked that I connect with you about providing the following ADMs in CO (cc'd on this email) access to the G drive TP folder:

- Adrienne Scott
- Shamira Madhany
- Martha Greenberg

Can you provide Adrienne, Shamira, and Martha access to the folder?

Thanks in advance,
Michelle

Michelle Astill
Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

